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Dear Sir/Madam

Dorota Richards

08 February 2017 14:32

Clare County Council (Environment Section); Clare County Council (Planning
Section)

WO0041-01 Shannon Environmental Service Register of Licences
W0041-01.docx

| refer to previous correspondence in relation to the licence application(s) submitted by Shannon Environmental
Services, Smithstown Industrial Estate, Shannon, County Clare.

It would be appreciated if the enclosed up-to-date extracts from the Register of Licences could be put on display
with the above named file(s) in your public information office.

Your co-operation in this matter is greatly appreciated. Should you have any difficulties please do not hesitate to

contact me.

Yours sincerely,

Dorota Richards

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
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Dorota Richards

Programme Otficer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
Environmental Protection Agency
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